



Sphiwe Mashaba

UI/UX Designer

Call: 083 292 0481
Email: s.a.mashaba@gmail.com

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Sphiwe Mashaba
Birthday: 15th January 1987
Status: Married
Location: Johannesburg, South Africa

ABOUT ME

I have been a designer for over 6 years. I've delivered and managed mobile applications and websites.

My years as a freelancer have taught me self-reliance and accountability. My time in a design agency has taught me the value of collaboration.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop: ●●●●○●○●○●○●○●○
- Adobe Illustrator: ●●●●●●○●○●○●○
- Figma: ●●●●●●●●○●○●○●○
- Axure RP: ●●○●○●○●○●○●○
- Balsamiq: ●●●●●●●○●○●○●○
- Sketch: ●●●●●●●●○●○●○●○
- Invision: ●●●●●●●●●●○●○●○●○
- Wireframes: ●●●●●●●●○●○●○●○
- Prototyping: ●●●●○●○●○●○●○●○
- Usability Testing: ●●●●○●○●○●○●○●○

WORK EXPERIENCE

- DVT - Consultant**
21 Nov' 2019 - Today
- Discovery Insure**
UI/UX Designer position
- DVT - Consultant**
02 Jul' 2018 - 20 Nov' 2019
- Discovery Bank**
UI/UX Designer position
- DVT - Consultant**
12 Feb' - 29 Jun' 2018
- Wunderman South Africa**
UX Designer position
- Full time employee**
Sep' 2015 - Feb' 2018
- Cyber Development**
UI/UX Designer position
- Freelancer**
Dec' 2010 - Sep' 2015
- Freelance Designer**
Web and Graphic designer

EDUCATION

- Tertiary**
2008 - 2009
- Boston Media House**
Graphic Design and Desk-top publishing
- Tertiary**
2006 - 2007
- University of Johannesburg**
Information Technology
- High School**
2000 - 2005
- Wordsworth High School**
Matric Certificate

PUBLIC PROFILES

- Portfolio: <http://sphiwe.co.za/>
- LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/sphiwe-mashaba-7684138a/>

References

- Zonke Xhaba - 061 437 5039 (UX Lead Wunderman SA)
- Boikanyo Mokone - 076 548 9822 (UX designer ABSA)
- Jamie Hirst - 081 773 4304 (UX/UI Analyst Discovery)
- Simon Khubeka - 078 793 4269 (UX Analyst Old Mutual)



Sphiwe Mashaba

UI/UX Designer

Call: 083 292 0481
Email: s.a.mashaba@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE DETAILS

Company: DVT

Position: UX UI Designer consultant

Client: Discovery Insure

Dates Employed: November 2019 – Present

My Duties:

1. Collecting business requirements
2. Wireframing
3. Prototyping
4. Screen flows
5. Usability testing
6. Screen Mock-up and Components Design
7. Stakeholder engagement

Company: DVT

Position: UX Designer consultant

Client: Wunderman SA

Dates Employed: February 2018 – July 2018

My Duties:

1. Collecting business requirements
2. User journey mapping
3. Wireframing
4. Usability testing

Freelance graphic designer

Duration: February 2018 – July 2018

My Duties include:

1. Web design
2. Business Corporate Identity design
3. Logo Design

Company: DVT

Position: UX/UI Designer consultant

Client: Discovery Bank

Dates Employed: July 2018 – November 2019

My Duties:

1. Collecting business requirements
2. Wireframing
3. Screen flows
4. Screen Mock-ups
5. Stakeholder engagement

Company: Cyber Development (Pty) Ltd

Position: UX/UI Designer (Full time)

Dates Employed: September 2015 – February 2018

My Duties:

1. Collecting business requirements
2. Wireframing
3. Prototyping
4. Screen flows
5. Usability testing
6. Screen Mock-ups
7. Stakeholder engagement

References

Zonke Xhaba - 061 437 5039 (UX Lead Wunderman SA)

Jamie Hirst - 081 773 4304 (UX/UI Analyst Discovery)

Boikanyo Mokone - 076 548 9822 (UX designer ABSA)

Simon Khubeka - 078 793 4269 (UX Analyst Old Mutual)